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David Loewenstein

From: MMoran@foley.com
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 3:49 PM
To: trials@uspto.gov
Cc: Caleb Pollack; Guy Yonay; Milo Eadan; David Loewenstein; Kyle Auteri; 

JCostakos@foley.com
Subject: IPR2016-00055; IPR2016-01081

Dear Board, 
 
Counsel for M2M Solutions LLC respectfully requests a conference with the Board in IPR cases: IPR2016‐00055 and 
IPR2016‐01081 
 
Counsel for M2M seeks authorization from the Board under 37 C.F.R. 42.10(2) to file a motion to withdraw as counsel.  
 
Please let the parties know when the Board is available for a conference call. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Michelle 
 
 
 
Michelle A. Moran 
 
Foley & Lardner LLP 
777 East Wisconsin Avenue 
Milwaukee, WI 53202-5306 
P 414.297.5629 
 
View My Bio 
Visit Foley.com 
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